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From: Chris Harvey

To: Marianne Bosley

Cc:

Subject:  Digianswer MT#13094
Sent: 1/27/2003 12:06 PM

Another TC number for the same application....

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [SMTP:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2003 11:56 AM

To: charvey@metlabs.com

Subject:
To: Christopher Harvey
From: Richard Fabina
rfabina@fcc.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch
Re: FCC ID: O20BTDVK110
Applicant: Digianswer A/S
731 Confirmation Number: TC768190
Date of Original Email: 01/27/2003

Importance:

Normal

Based upon your email of January 14, 2003, we have set aside the dismissal of the above referenced grant of

equipment authorization.

To complete the record, please upload a copy of this correspondence to the application files and then correct

the grant in the manner that you indicated.

Information regarding your application and/or updating your application can be found by accessing

www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic Filing.

Do NOT reply to this email using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E -Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic

Filing, TCB Login, Submit Correspondence.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below

the name of the sender.



